
Questions and Answers – As-Needed Emergency Generator Rental 

 

1) What do they mean by “Emergency services”? – Emergency services means “As-needed,” similar 
to other rental equipment, provided only when requested. 

a. Do they want us to deliver the generators at the start of the engagement and leave 
them there?  

b. Do they want us to keep them in our yard and pay for them for the full duration? If they 
want them delivered in an emergency how long do we have to respond?   

c. Do they only want to start paying when they have an emergency? If so, how long do we 
have to fulfill it and what are the consequences for failure? Specifically, is this a must 
provide contract? 

2) How much fuel do they want upon delivery? Should be good for 24 hours, 100% load. (please 
see scope of work). 

3) Will they accept a solution made of what we can provide; specifically can we use 500kW 480v 
and down generators wired in parallel and transformers to step up the voltage? Yes 

4) Is their panel equipped with an automatic transfer switch in each location? No.  
5) Who will provide the cable form the generator/transformer to the ATS? For questions 5 and 6, 

scope of work for vendor and Zone 7 specified in the RFQ. 
6) Who will perform the electrical work?  

 


